
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
CHECK LIST

VS Government 
CONTENTS

Case Title: UJC-V

Sit- YES NO
1 This Appeal has been presented bv uW^jL

Whether counsel / appellant/ respondent/ deponent have
signed the requisite document?_______________________
Whether appeal is within time? ~ ~
Whether the enactment under which the appeal is filed 
mentioned? ___________________________
Whether the enactment under which the appeal is filed is
correct?___________ ' ■
Whether affidavit is appended?
Whether affidavit is duly attested by competent oath 
commissioner?______^^___________________ '
Whether Appeal / Annexures are properly paged?
Whether Ceitificate regarding filing any earlier appeal on the 
subject, Furnished? __________________________
Whether annexures are legible? ______________
Whether annexures are attested?___________________ ~
Whether copies of annexures are readable/ clear?__________
Whether copy of appeal is delivered to AG/ DAG?___________
Whether Power of Attorney of the Counsel engaged is 
attested and signed by Petitioner/ Appellant / Respondents?
Whether number of referred cases given are correct?
Whether appeal contains cutting / overwriting?________
Whether list of books has been provided at the end of the
appeal?_________________________________
Whether case relate to this Court?
Whether requisite number of spare copies are attached? 
Whether complete spare copy is filed in separate file cover?"
Whether addresses of parties given are complete?__________
Whether index filed?_______________________ ___________
Whether index is correct? _____________
Whether security and process fee deposited? On
Whether in view of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal 
Rules 1974 Rule 11, Notice along with copy of Appeal and 
annexures has been sent to Respondents? On 
Whether copies of comments / reply / rejoinder submitted?

2

3
4

V/
5

6
\ 7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16 v/
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
On
Whether copies of comments/ reply/ rejoinder provided to
opposite party? On __________________

It: is certified that formalities /documentations as required in the above table, 
have been fulfilled.

27

Name;-

/ri7/7^»
Signature: -

Dated: -

s^* ■ •



■■ i

r:
Is'

BEFORE THE HON’BLE KHYBER PAKHTOON KHWA SERVICEi

T- rRlBUNAL, PESHAWARvj

Service Appeal No. 11 !/? /2n9.9.

:!
, ' j

Anwar Khan. (Appellant)
- I VERSUS

District Police Officer Khyber and

another (Respondents)
'fi

INDEX
S.No [Description of Documents

Memo of Appeal ______
Affidavit

3- Addresses of the Parties 
^ Copy of the judgment

j Copy of the. dismissal order, charge 
sheet etc

_ Copy of departmental appe^
Wakalat Nama

31 Annex Pages1.■•V' 1-4:'d 2. 5•d
..'1 6

A 7- 3^5. B.
.P - 3^■1

c rz7.di iSt'i
3-

■d /^LA^^ppellant 

Through a-
ZaJ^anat UliahDated: 05/07/2022.13

r(r^Td:•:.1
Moamar Jalal
Advocates High Court, 
Peshawar.

Id

•I
i &

Muhammad Adeel Ilyas
Advocate, Peshawar.
Cell No. 0333-9554519

■J

i;:-

V



^--

BEFORE THE HON’BLE KHYBER PAKHTOnw KHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR —I

c

1 Service Appeal No. __ /2022',

Anwar Khan S/o Shah Said R/o Sipah Ghaibikhel 

Malang Ghari, P.O Box Bara, Tehsil Bara, District Khyber.

1 '
Village

(Appellant)

VERSUS
y'r-i

1. District Police Officer, Khyber. 

. 2. Inspector
%

General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

Peshawar..■'•1
(Respondents)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF KHYBER 

PUKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBITNAL ACT 

1374, AGAINST THE 

TERMINATION ORDER DATED 21-04-2020. 

COMMUNICATED TO THE APPELLANT ON
02-04-2022. VIDE WHICH THE APPET.t.aw't 

WAS DISMISSED FROM SERVICE.

IMPUGNED

!■'

PRAYER IN APPEAL;
• i

i On the acceptance of this appeal the impugned 

order dated 21-04-2020 may graciously be set aside 

and the respondents may kindly be directed 

reinstate the appellant on his job with all back 

benefits.

Respectfully Sheweth:

■i

■i

to

1. That fas appeUar ; joined the service of the Police 

Department as Constable in year ) '

V
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2. That the ser/ices of the appellant were handed 

by the then Political agent to one Imran Afridi 

(Malik) so or the directions/orders of the superiors, 

the appellant was performing his duties with him.

over
1!.’

=1'

I

3. That on dated: 09-09-2019 while performing his 

duties with the above name Malik, the appellant 

was arrested with his sons by. the ANF officials and
-i planted a fake F.I.R against the appellant along with
\i

others.

4. That since then the appellant was behind the bars

at Adyala jail.r'iif

•5. That after concl'.'.ding of the Trial of the said case,

Judge Special Court, Islamabad on dated: 30-03- 

2022, has acquitted the appellant from the charges• .n I

leveled a.gainst him. (Copy of the judgment is 

attached as annexure “A”).

■ \i
•-l.i
.dti

!•:
■1 6. That thereafter the appellant approached the

respondents and informed them j'egarding his 

absence from duty.

;
i

it i

7. That on dated: 02-04-2022, the respondents• ?:

handed over tlie dismissal order of the appellant to

him. (Copy of the dismissal order, charge sheet etc

are attached as annexure “B”).!

V
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s. That the appellant moved departmental 

the respondent No.2 

date no

appeal to 

on dated: 02-04-2022 but till

decision has been taken 

application hence the

on the said■>

present appeal on the 

following grounds: (Copy of departmental appeal is

attached as annexure “C”).)

GROUNDS:

A. That the appellant has not been treated in 

accordance with law hence his rights secured and
-1

I

guaranteed under the law are’badly violated.
I

I
B. That the competent authority has 

impugned order in mechanical manner and the 

same is pcaaunctoiy as well as non-speaking and 

also against the basic principle of administration of 

justice,* therefore, the impugned order is not tenable 

under the law.

passed the

Ir

C. That the impugned order is suffering from legal 

infirmities and as such the same is bad in law.

f'I

I h:

D. That the absence of the appellant was not willful 

but was due to his arrest in a fake F.LR and the 

appellant was acquitted of all the charges after the 

conclusion 6'f trial.

I'

-c

■f.-r
V

V
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fi

;
o*

E. That tlie'appellant has at his. credit 

spotless service

a long and 

career at his credit the penalty 

awarded to him is too harsh and liable to be set

*

J r,

aside.
{

‘ ■!

F. That the appellant is jobless since the imposition of 

illegal penalty of removal from service.
t

G. That the appellant seeks tlie permission of this 

HonTDle Tribunal to rely on additional grounds at 

the hearing of this appeal.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that 

acceptance of this appeal the impugned, order dated 

21-04-2020 niay be set aside and tlie appellant 

kindly be reinstated into 

. benefits.

f.

r-
:‘-r<

on
n.
* •
b- *
h.,
S'; may
1
f

service with all back

Appellanti

I Through
■ :

f « Dated: 05/07/2022 Zah^at UUr

Moamar Jalal
Advocates High Court, 
Peshawar.

4

1/;
N &

i Muhammad Adeel Ilyas
Advocate, Peshawar.

».r-
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BEFORE TI-IE HON>BLE KHYBER PAKHTOON KHWA RKRVrrir.
TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR-C

Mli
Service Appeal No. /2022

Ii
m Anwar Khan (Appellant)

VERSUS

District Police Officer, ■- Khyber and

another ...(Respondents)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Anwar Khan S/o Shah Said R/o Sipah Ghaibikhel, 

Village Malang Ghari, P.O Box Bara, Tehsil Bara,
I In District

Khyber, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that 

the contents of the Service Appeal are true and correct to the 

my. knowledge and belief and nothing has been

i
1
■li

-I) best of
• Jibii

concealed from this Honble Court.
i

DEPONENT
V.

i

V
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BEFORE THE HON»BLE KHYBER PAKHTOON KHWA SERVICE

TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR
*-<•

• r VI
Service Appeal No. 12022

Anwar Khan (Appellant)
I

VERSUS

flif1 District Police Officer, Khyber and
‘i.

another ....... (Respondents)

ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

APPELLANT:• li'

m Anwar Khan S/o Shah Said R/o Sipah Ghaibikhel, Village 

Malang Ghari, P.O Box Bai'a, Tehsil Bai-a, District Khyber.

Sim
Hi
li:

RESPONDENTS:

1., District Police Officer, Khyber.
• 1.1

2. Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
/^/‘^^"'"^Appellant

• L-.

Through
a

Dated: 05/07/2022 Zahazi^t Ullah

Moamar Jalal
Advocates High Court, 
Peshawar.

i 8s
Muhammad Adeel Ilyas
Advocate, Peshawar.’.5

T.f
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IN THE COURT OF MR. WAJID ALT 
JUDGE, SPECIAL COURT (CONTROL OF NARCOTIC SUBSTANCES^.

ISLAMABAD.
Special case No. 15 dated 25.02.2020 
Date of Institution; 25.02.2020 
Dale of Decision:30.03.2022

•f '

The State, through ANF.

■ Versus;

1. Kamran Afridi son of Imran Khan, caste Afridi, age 33 years, profession 
transport business, resident pf Bar Qambarkhel, Wand Garay Kajori, 
Wali Abad P.O.Box Bara District Khybcr Agency.

2. Faizan Johar son of Johar Khan, caste Afridi, age 30 years, Student,
resident of Bar Qambarkhel, Wand Garay Wali Abad Sam Baba P.O.Box 
Bara Tehsil Bara District Khyber Agency.

3. Abdullah son of Haji Malik Jan, Caste Afridi, age 35 years, profession 
ANF employee, resident of Bar Qambarkhel,. Speen dand Kanday Turki 
Khel Soorkas No. 2, P.O.Box Bara Tehsil Bara District Khyber Agency.

4. Anwar Khan son of Shah Syed, Caste Afridi, age 34 years, profession 
employee of Levies Force, resident of Sipah Ghaibikhel village Malang 
Garhi P.O.Box Bara Tehsil Bara District IGiyber Agency.

5. Irian Afridi son of Imran Khan, Caste Afridi, age 31 years, Student, 
resident of Bar Qambarkhel, Wand Garay Kajori, Wali Abad Sam Baba 
P.O.Box Bara District Khyber Agency.

6. Abdul Hanan son of Saleem Jan, Caste Afridi, age 31 years, profession 
Sliopkeeper, permanent resident of Bar QambarKhel Wand Garay Kajori 
Soorkas No. 2, P.O.Box Bara District Khyber Agency.

■li

I

I ■

i ■

/
■

■fs

i.
/"

IS (Accused)
FIR No. 185/19, dated 09.09.2019, offence xi/s 6/9 (c), and 
14,15,16 of CNSA 1997, P.S ANF-RD, North Rawalpindi.

Heard: . Mr. Nasir Khan Afridi advocale-Jeamed-Cp-unserfor the accused Kamran 
Irfan Afridi and Faizan .loliar i^pfesent. Mi-. Nasir Khan Banozai 

advocatedeamed counsel for the accused Abdullah, Abdul Hanan and 
Anwar Khan. Mr. Shah Nawaz adyocate-ldamed SPP is present. .

(7;
//C

Afridi
-ilii;

lUDGMENT
30.03.2022

P.eport u/s 17.'^ Cr.P.C was submitted against the above named 
accused to face trial in case FIK No. 185/19, dated 09.09.2019,

a

j

» 1

.vS>
(
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The State Vs... Kamran Afridi etc.
Judgment
30.03.2022

offence u/s 6/9 (c), read with section 14, 15 & 16 of CNSA 1997, P.S 
ANF-RD, North Rawalpindi.

02. Brief facts of the prosecution case are that on 08.09.2019 at about 
21:00 hours, Inspector Allah Bux was present in PS ANF RD' North 
Rawalpindi. The high ups received infoimation to the effect that the 
mter-provincial narcotics smugglers namely Imran Khan and Johar 
Khan Afridi (both sons of Haji Hashim Khan Afi’idi resident of Bara) 
through their sons and agents namely KamTan Afridi, Irfan Afridi, 
Faizan Jo!iar Afridi and agents Abdullah, Anwar Khan, Abdul Hanan' 

smuggle huge quantity of narcotics through vehicle BMW 
. bearing legistralion No.ANT-525, Vehicle Toyota Surf bearing 
registration No.BD-7941 having.silver colour und vehicle BMW Jeep ' 
bearing registration No.LEA-06.188 having gun metallic dolour 
through motorway and will pass through M-1 Toll plaza Islamabad at 
about 2::00 hours to smuggle narcotics from Peshawar to interior 
Punjab, Believing the information credible, as per directions of the 
higli ups, Inspector Allah Bux/I.O constituted a raiding party which 
includec him, Ufqad Khalid, Amir Nawaz, Asad .-jhaJi, Muhammad 
Imran a d Irfan,Mehmood Constables. The raiding party boarded in 
official chicle bearing registration No.GAB-431 driven by constable 

- driver ^ jid Saleem, duly equipped with'aims, left the police station at ' 
^ about 21:15 hours and at about 22:15 hours reached the M-1 Toll 
y Plaza Islamabad, (place regarding which information was received) 

and established Naaka and started surveillance of the vehicles
\\ regarding which information was received. At about 23:05 hours, the 

vehicle BMW

will car

\

having blue colour bearing registration No.ANT- 
525 wherein two persons were sitting was seen coming fi-om 
Peshawar side. With the help of accompanying officials, the said 
vehicles was stopped and the persons sitting in the vehicle were de- 
boarded. The person de-boarded from the front seat of said vehicle 

having a black colour travelling bag in his right hand. ■ On asking 
about their names and addresses,'the;^person de-boarded frorr, the 
driving seat disclosed his name as Kamran Afridi son of Imran Afridi 
and the person de-boarded from the front seat disclosed his

car

was

name as
Faizan Johar son of Johar l^an Afridi. Doth the accused were found
to be the same persons regarding whom information was received. On
interrogating them regarding the presence of narcotics with them,

I

(
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The State ... Vs... Kamran Afridi etc.’

Judgment wj .i-,. , ,

I^aizan Johar disclosed regarding the presence of-narcotics in the 
travelers.bag having black colour in his possession. Kamran Afridi 
disclosed regarding the presence of narcotics in the trunk of the 
vehicle. On further interrogation, both of them disclosed regarding the 
presence of narcotics in the vehicles bearing registradon No.BD-7941 
and LEA-Ob-lSS and further disclosed that the said vehicles shall pass 
after some time. As per disclosure of the accused persons, to intercept 
the other vehicles, the accused alrwdy apprehended and their vehicle 
and travelers bag were handed over to the ANF officials namely 
Muhammad Imran and Asad Shah. Other officials again took position 
on the Naka for the surveillance, of other vehicles regarding which 
information was received. At about 23:15 hours, the vehicle Toyota 
SURF bearing registration BD-7941 followed'by the vehicle bearing 
registration No. LEA-06-188 wherein 02 persons were sitting in each 
vehicle, were seen coming which were stopped with the help of 
accompanying officials. The persons sitting in the vehicles were 
overpowered and de-boarded from the vehicles. On asking about their 
names and addresses, the person de-boafded from driving seat of the 
vehicle bearing registration-Np3b-7941 disclosed" his name as 
Abdullah .son of Haji Malik Jan and the person de-boarded from the 
front seat of the said vehicle disclosed his name as Anwar Khan son

s/ of Shah Said. The person de-boarded-from the driving seat ofvehicle 
BMW Jeep having gun metallic colour bearing registration No.LEA- 
06-188 disclosed his name as Irfan Afridi son of Imran Khan whereas/U
the person de-boarded from the front seat disclosed his name as Abdul 

^ . Hanan son of.Saleem Khan who was dressed in the ANF uniform. On 
^ interrogating the persons apprehended regarding the information of 

presence of narcotics, all the accused separately disclosed'and made 
poialation regarding the presence of narcotics in-the trunks of the 
vehicles in their possession. On checking the traveling bag in the 
possession of accused Faizan Johar, 14 packets wrapped in khaki 
insulation tape were recovered. ;On opening and checking, charas 
wrapped in polythene bags was found present in each packet. The 
recovered packets of charas were weighed and weight of each packet 

out to be 1200/1200 grams and thus the total weight of the 14 
recovered packets came out to be 16 kilograms and 800 grams of 
charas. 10/10 grams of charas was separated from each recovered 
packets for chemical analysis and 14 sample parcels having serial ^ 
numbers 0-1 to 14 were prepared, whereas the remaining case propertyy

ceme

Q.r,

1 Court {CMSlSpecial
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The State ... Vs.,. Kamran Afridi etc.Judenmnt
30.0X2022

i.e. charas '.vus sealed in parcel No.l5. All the parcels were sealed 
witli seal ABN. As per disclosure of accused persons of vehicle BMW 

having blue colour bearing registration No.ANT-525, the trunk of 
the said vehicle was checked with the help of torch and a secret cavity 

" found present at the place for spare wheel. The secret

car

was cavity was
opened with the help of tools md 30 packets, wrurped in khaki 
insulation tape were recovered. On checking the said packets, charas 
wrapped in polythene bag was found inside the packets. All the 
recovered packets were separately weighed and weight of each packet 
came out to be 1200/1200 grams each. The total weight of the 30 

of charas. lO/IO giams of charas 
was separated from each recovered packet and 30 sample parcels 
bearing serial numbers 16-45

packets came out to be 36 kiJograms

prepaj-ed whereas the remaining 
-^parate parcel having Serial 

No.46. All the parcels were sealed with tJic seal ABN. On hntlier 
search of the vehicle, a screw driver was recovered from the 
dashboard of the said vehicle. The recovered narcotics parcels No.OI 
to 14, parcel No.15 ExJ>-l, parcels No.16 to 45 and parcel No.46 
Ex.P-2, the travelers bags Ex.P-3, vehicle Ex.P-4, 
vehicle Ex.P-5

were
case property i.e. charas was packed-in a

rempte control of 
and screw driver Ex.P-6 were taken into possession bv 

Inspector Alhih Bux through u-covery memo r,.v'.l>)-) witnessed bv 
witnesses Uiqad Khalid and Amir Nawaz Constables.

03. -V Mlf P®'' of accused Abdullah and Anwar Khan, the trunk of
vVlZ) ®°lonr bearing registration

No,BD-7941 was opened and checked where a secret cavity was
found which was opened with the help of tools, 30 packets wrapped in

' recovered which were opcr.. d and on 
checking, opium wi-apped in polythene nags was found present in the 
said packets. All the recovered 30 packets of opium were weighted at 
the spot and weight of each came out to be 1200/1200 grams and the 
total we'ght of 30 packets came out to be 36 kilograms of opium. 
10/10 grams of opium was separated from each recovered packet in 

. 30 sample parcels having serial Nos.47 to 76 and the remaining case 
property i.e. opium was packed in a 
No.77.

khaki insulation tape

separale parcel bearing serial 
All the parcels were sealed with the seal ABN. The 30 sample 

parcels bearing serial Nos.47 to 76. the parcel No.77 Ex.P-7, the 
vehicle Ex.P-8 and the key of the vehicle Ex.P-9^ were taken into
possession by Inspector Allah Bux through recovery memo Ex.PE 
witnessed by witnesses Ufqad Khalid and Amir Nawaz Constables.
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As per disclosure of accused Irfan Afridi and Abdul Hanan. tru^ of 
the vehicle BMW Jeep bearing registration LEA-06-188- - was opened
and a secret cavity was found at the place for spare wheel which was 
opened with the help of tools. 33- pckets wrapped in khaki insulation 
tape were recovered from the seci'et cavity which. . . - were opened. On
chcc ;ing, opium wrapped in poI>ihene bags .was found inside the said 
packets. All the packets were weighed and weight of each packet 
came out to be 1200/1200 grams and thus the weight of all the 33 
packets of opium came out to be 3? kilograms and 600 grams. 10/10 
grams of opium was separated from each recovered packet for the 
purpose of chemical analysis in .33 sample parcels having 
Nos.78 to no, whereas the remaining case property i.e. opium was 

packed m a separate parcel having serial No. 111, All the parcels were 
sealed with the seal ABN. On further search of the vehicle, from the 
dashboard of the vehicle a coloured iopypf the registration cerUficate 
was recovered. All the sample parcels No.78 to 110, parcel of 
remaining case property parcel No.111 Ei.P-10, vehicle Ex.P-11, key 
Ex.P-12 and coloured copy of registration certificate Ex.P-13 were 
taken into possession by Inspector Allah Bux tluough recovery memo 
Ex.PF witnessed by the witnesses .Ufqad Khalid 
Constables.

:

<

serial

mm
■,m

.-k. i-l'k

1:( and Amir Nawaz.•t

S; V A

, Inspector Allah Bux/1,0 conducted the personal search of the04.i accused
^ persons. As a result of personal search of accused Kamran Afridi 
^ Pakismni Currency Rs.7000/- (07 notes of 1000 denomination) Ei.p’ 
^ 14, his CNIC Ex.P-15, one mobile phone Ex.P-16
f device of Zong company Ex.P-j? were recovered which were taken 

into possession by the J.O through recovery memo.Ex.PG witnessed 
by the witnesses Ufqad iChalid and-Amir Nawaz

i y

one internet
1

, - constables. As a
n of accused Faizan Johar, Pakistani Cumney
Rs.6000/- (06 notes of 1000 denomination) Ex.P-18, his CNIC Ex.P- 
19, one mobile phone Ex.P-20 were recovered which were taken into 
possession by Inspector Allah Bux/I.O through 
Ex.PH witnessed 
constables. A.s

i
recovery memo

by the witne.ises Ufqad Khalid and Amir Nawaz 

“ of personal' Seafeh of accused Abdullah 
I akjstam Cun-ency Rs.SOOO/- (05 notes of 1000 denomination) Ex.P- 
21,hisCNICEx.P-22, '
Ex.P-24 and colour

m
hiifi

■ S
mobile phone Ex.P-23, his driving li 

copy of service card of ANF Ex.P-2S were 
recovered which were taken into possession by Inspector Allah Bux 
through recovery memo Ex.PJ witnessed by the witnesses Ufqad

one icense

oir.K!' u
.(■

cutest.
. Speci^FCourt (CN£) 

Islanmbnd
i (

f->. ■
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Khahd and Amir Nawaz constables. As a result of personal search of 
accused Anwm- Klian. Pakistani Cuirency Rs.3000,'- (03 notes of 100) 
denomination; Ex.P-26, his 'IMIC -Ex.P-a? a.c. one service ca.-d of 
levies force Ex.P-28 were recovered which were taken into possession
1 ir ! *^*-’’*^ witnessed by the witnesses
Ufqad Khahd and Arnir Nawaz constables. As a result of penional 
search of accused Irfan Afridi. Pakistani Currency Rs.6000/. (06 
of 1000 denomination) Ex.P-29, his CNIC Ex,P-30 and 
phone Ex.P-31 were recovered which were taken into possession by 

t ougii recovery memo Ex.PL witnessed by the v, itnesses Ufqad 
Khahd and Aniir Nawaz constables. As a result of personal search of 
accused Abdul Hanan. Pakistani Currency Rs.2000/- (02 notes of 
1000 denomination) Ex.P-32, his original CNIC Ex.P-33 
license Ex.P-3d were recovered which were

notes 
one mobile

me

and driving 
taken into possession by 

Inspector Allah Bux tlirough recovery memo Ex.PM witnessed by the 

witnesses Ufqad Khalid and Amir Nawaz constables. At the pi-ice of 
occurrence Inspector AJIal. Bux demanded the service card from 
accused Abdul Hanan who could not produce the same and told that 
he smuggles the narcoUcs in the unifoim of ANF. Inspector Allah Bux' 
prepared the complaint already exhibited as Ei.PB and sent the same

^«8istration of FIR through constable driver
Abid baleem.

“ & i=: "S s: rs t
the spot along with original reported .Complaint and copy of FIR The 
accused wtne formally amested and completed the head notes of all 
the prepared documents and parcels. Inspector Allah Bux issued the 

cards of arrest of accused persons. Inspect,.,- Allah' Bux alon- with the 
.Hiding party, the case property and the arrested accused persons left
vehid f'h ‘he
and hand d ' '““I"'' P°"=« station
and handed over the custody of seized vehicles
Maalichana. The accused persons
Allah Bux handed over the

to Moharrar 
were confined in hawalat. Inspector 

case property, articles of personal search
asperrecoveiy memo-to the Moharrar Maalkhaua. On 10.09 2019 tlie
accused pereons were produced before the learned judicial magisu-ate , 
and got 02 days physical remand of the accused persons On
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n.09.2019, the sample parcels were sent to the NIH Islamabad for 
chemical analysis through Constable Mazhar AIL Inspector Allah Bux 
recorded- the statements of Mazhar AH constable and HC Abdul 
Razzaq/ Mohurrar Maalkhana. A letter was written to the RD North 
for obtaining the CDR of the accused persons. On the same day, 
letter was also written to DPO Sargodlia for criminal record of 
accused Abdullah. On 12.09.2019, the accused were sent to jail 
judicial remand. On 18.09.2019, a letter was written to FWO for 
obtaining the E-Tag record of the vehicles seized from the accused 
persons. On 24.09.2019, a letter was written to Political Agent Khyber 
Agency for the service record of accused Anwar Khan and a letter was 
also written to RD ANF KP for the service record of accused 
Abdullah. The Assets proformas were also sent to RD ANF North 
Rawalpindi for Assets investigation of the accused persons. Notices 
were issued to Johar Aftidi, Imran Khan Afiidi, Shakir Afridi, Rizwan 
Afridi and Rehmat Afiidi for joining investigation in connection with 
this case. Letters were written to the ETOs Lahore, Sindh and 
Islamabad for the verification of the ownership of the seized vehicles, 
^n 30.09.2019, the E-Tag record of vehicle bearing registration No. 
ED-7941 was received from FWO. The mobile phones taken into 
possession from accused Kamran Afridi, Abdullah, Irfan Afridi and 

v‘ Faizan Johar were sent to Cyber Crimes FIA for forensic of 
WhatsApp data. On 19.11.2019, the reports of NIH Islamabad Ex.PO, 
Ex.PP, EX.PQ, Ex.PR. Ei.PS .Ex.PT, Ex.PXJ, Ex.PV, Ex.PW, 
Ex.PX, Ex.PY, Ex.PZ, Ex.PAA, Ei.PAB, Ex.PAC, Ex.PAD, 
Ex.PAE, Ex.PAF, Ex.PAG, Ex.PAH, Ex.PAJ and Ex.PAK 
regarding the sample parcels were received in positive. The same was 
made part of the record. The forensic report to the extent of 04 
mobiles recovered from the accused persons was received from FIA 
Cyber Crime and was made part of the record. TTie service record of 
accused Abdullah was received from RD KP and according to that 
record the accused was employee of ANF. On 25.11.2019, one Afaq 
Ahmad joined investigation to the extent of vehicle ANT-525. On 
17.12.2019, the report under section 173 Cr.P.Cv'as .submitted in the 

of law by Incharge Police Station ANF-RD North Rawalpindi. 
On 22.01.2020, separate Challan to the extent of accused Abdul 
Hanan was submitted before the learned Judicial Magistrate for trial 
of the accused Abdul Hanan.
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06. During investigation, accused were found guilty and report u/s 173 
Cr.P.C was submitted in Court against the accused. On 08.12.2020, as 
required u/s 265-C Cr.P.C, co])ies of documents ind statements v.\-re 
supplied to the accused and on 04.01.2021, Charge against tJie 
accused persons was framed under Sections 9-C/15 CNSA’ 1997. to 
which accused pleaded not guilty and claimed trial.

t

07. To establish Charge, prosecution examined the following witnesses.

PW-01: Abdul Razzaq HC has deposed on oath that on 09.09.2019^ 
he was posted at PS AMP RD North, Rawalpindi. On the 
same day, Inspector Allah Bux handed Over to him 44 sealed 

.sample parcels said to contain 10/10 grams charas and 63 
sealed sample parcels of Opium weighing 10/10 grams each 
sealed with the seal ABN, 02 sealed parcels of remaining 
case 
case

property of charas and 02 sealed parcels of remaining 
property of Opium sealed witli seal ABN.' The articles 

of personal search of accused, 01 traveler’s bag of black 
colour and other articles, along with 03 ve.Kcles, remote of 
01 vehicle and-keys of 02 vehicles, 01 're'^isti-ation book and 
01 screw driver were also handed over to me according to 
recovery memos. He made entry in regfjter No, 19 regarding 
the above said articles and parcels. produce the original 
register before the court and the copy of the relevant entry 
from the said registc.r as Ex.PA anr. Ex.VAJl. (Origina! 
register seen and returned). He patJied the above said 
vehicles in NTT of the police station. He kept all the sealed 
sample parcels.and sealed parceJ.s of case property, articles' 
of personal search and other' articles in Maalkhana in safe\
custody.

On 11.09.2019, Constable Mrjhar Ali went to him along 
with application in Urdu; d;x;ket English and.sample seal 
and asked for providing, him sealed samplft-parceis jfthis 
case. He handed over to him 44 sealed spfnple pa-xels said 
to contain charas, 10/10 g*a.ns each and 63 sealed sample 
parcels said to contain Opium, 10/10 grams each sealed with 
seal to Mazhar Ali constable along witli road
certificate intact for onvi/ard transmission to the office of 
NIH, Islamabad. Mazhar Ali cons;abie returned to police

------- -
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station after depositing the sealed samjjle i»rcels and handed 
oyer to him road certificate. 10 recorded his statement under 
Section 161 Cr.P.C.

PW"02; Azhar Ur Rehman Head Constable has deposed on oath 
that on 09.09.2019, he was posted as Duty Officer at PS 
ANF RD North, Rawalpindi. On the same day, he received a 
complaint / Istighasa Ex.PB sent by Inspector Allah Bux 
through Abid Saleem driver upon which he recorded. FIR 
No. 185 of 2019 Ex.PC. He handed over the carbon copy of 
the FIR Ex.PC and original reported complaint to driver 
Abid Saleem to take the same to Inspector Allah Bux for 
investigation. His report and signature on complaint is 
Ex.PB/1.

'I'..

PW-03: Mazhar Ali Constable has deposed on oath that on
UO9,2019, he was posted at police station ANF-RD North, 

Rawalpindi. Inspector Allah Bux/I.O handed over to him 
application Urdu, docket English arid Sample seal and 
directed him to collect sealed sample parcels of this case 

/\ from Moharrar Maalkhana namely Abdul Razzaq HC for 
^'Y onward transmission to the office of NIH, Islamabad. On the 

same day i.e. 11.09.2019, he met Moharrar Maalkhana 
Abdul Razzaq HC who handed over to him 44 sealed sample 
parcels of charas and 63 sealed sample parcels of Opium, 
weighing 10/10 grams each sealed with the stamp of (ABN) 
along with road certificate. PW-3 deposited the sample 
parcels in the office of NIH, Islamabad intact and nobody 
interfered with it during the period the same remained in his 
custody. After depositing the sample parcels in the NIH 
Islamabad, he returned to the police station and returned the 
road, certificate to Moharrar Maalkhana. He joined 
investigation with Inspector Allah Bux who recorded his 
statement under section 161 Cr.P.C.

' 1*

/Vi

• L
L-'

PW-04! Allah Bux losoector is the Investigation Officer of this 
case. In his statement recorded on oath before this court, 
PW-4 narrated almost the same facts as mentioned in para 
No.02 lo 05 of this judgment.

CaoJest.
, c^urt

lolamot^nd
Special



X ‘

JL ■
10The Stale ... Vs... Kamr^ Afridi etc. iJudgme»)t

30.03.2022

Kh«l.d Head 'Ton^fahle has deposed on oath that on 
. 08.09.2019, he was posted in PS ANF RD North 

Rr.walpindi. At abc..t 21:00 hours, rf.e high ups rec» ved 
information that inteiprovincial narcotics smugglers namely 
Imran Khan and Johaf Khan sons of Haji Hashim Khim 
residents of Khyber Agency wiii smuggle huge quantity of 

. narcotics from Peshawar to interior Punjab through their 
sons namely Kamran,. irfan and Faiaan along with their 
workers nameiy Abdullah, Abdul Hanan and Anwar Khan 
tinough BMW car bearing registration No.ANT-525 having
r ue colour, Toyota Surf bearing registration No.BD-7941 

liaving -silver colour and- “LX'S
the Islamabad Toil plaza M^l at about 23:00 hours. On 
receiving this infonnation, on the direction of high ups 
raiding party was constituted which included him. Inspector 

. Allah Bux, Asnd Shah, Muhamrr.nd Imran, Amir N.waz and 
. Irfan Mehmood constables. At about 21:15 houm the 

raiding party left the police station in the official vehicle 
bearing registration No.GAB.431 driven by a driver‘Abid 
Saleern and reached the place regarding which information 

... wa recetved t.e. the Exit Way and reached there at about 
/ 22,15 hours, established Naaka them with effective strategy
S and .started surveillance of the vehicle; regarding whi I 

mfr^ation was received. At about-23:05 houre, the vehicle 

car having blue colour bearing registration No.ANT- 
25, wherein 02 persons were boarded, was seen coming 

rom Peshawar side. Inspector Allah Bux, with the help of 

accompanying officials, stopped the said vehicle at die spot. 
The persons sitting in the vehicle were de-boarded from the 

vehicle and, in presence of PW-5 and Conslable Amir 
asking about tbeir

a

\

Nawaz, on
person de-tearded from the driving seat stated his name as 
Kamran Afridi son of Imran Khan resident of Bara Khyber 
Agency whereas the second sealer who was having in his 

• nglit hand a travelers bag of black colour told his name as 
haizan lohai son of Johar Ki.an resident of Bara Khyber 
Agency. On asking questions by Inspector' AllaJi Bux 
regarding the information received, both the persons made

-AOf
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separate disclosures regarding the presence of narcotics in 
the trunk of the vehicle in their possession and in the travels 
bag having black colour. They further disclosed that the 
vehicles Toyota Surf having registration No.BD-7941 and 
BMW Jeep bearing registration No.LEA-06-188 having 
narcotics will also pass from there after sometime. As per 

the said. 02 persons, vehicle BMW bearing 
registration No.ANT-525 and the travelers bag having black 
colour were handed over to Constable Muhammad Imran 
and Asad Shah and Naaka.was established again for 
intercepting the other 02 vehicles. At about 23:15 hours, the 
other two Vehicles, firstly the vehicle Toyota Surf bearing 
registration No.BD-7941 having silver colour wherein two 
persens v/ere boarded tbilowed b> vehicle BMW Jeep 
bearing registration No.LEA-06-188

Si <
their disclosure■m

1.I
pf' I

: -m
i

-ai were seen coming. 
Both the said vehicles were stopped by Inspector Allah* Bux 
with the help of accompanying officials with strategy and 
the persons boarded therein were de-boarded from the said 
vehicles. In his presence and in the presence of Amir Nawaz 
Constable, on asking about names and addresses of the 
persons dc-boarded the said vehicles, the person de- 
boarded from the driving seat of vehicle Toyota Surf bearing 

\ registration No.794l told his name and address as Abdullah 
.son of Haji Malik Jan resident of Bara Khyber Agency 

/ whereas the second seater of the said vehicle disclosed his 

name and address as Anwar Khan son of Shah Said resident 
^ of Bara Khyber Agency. The person de-boarded from the 

driving seat of the vehicle BMW Jeep having gun metallic 
colou.- bearing registration No.L£A-n6-I88 disclosed his 

as Irfan Afridi son of Imran Khan resident of Bara 
Khyber Agency whereas the second seater of the said 
vehicle stated his name and address as Abdul Hanan son of 
Saleem Khan resident of Hayat Abad Peshawar who 
wearing ANF uniform. They were found to be the peraons 
regarding whom information

<(;•

'idi1
j!

1

/
/■IK

!•
namem.

I
wasp m

was received. On asking 
regarding the presence of narcotics by Inspector Allah Bux, 
Abdullah and Anwar Khan disclosed separately regarding 
the presence of narcotics in the secret cavity of the trunk of 
Toyota Surf bearing registration No.BD-794i, Thereafter,
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•Irfan'Afridi and Abdiil Hanan also disclosed separately, after 
some hesitation, regarding the presence of narcotics in secret 
cavity made in the trunk at the place for spare Tyre. AH the 
06 accused persons present in the court disclosed regarding 
the presence of narcotics in all the three vehicles and in the
traveler’s bag. As poi- disclosure of above mentioned 
persons, in presence of witnesses namely Amir Nawaz and 
PW-5, Allah Bux Inspector look traveler bag from Faizan 
Johar, opened the same and on checking 14 packets wrapped 
in kliaki insulation tape were recovered. The packets 
opened and checked and on checking Charas wrapped in 
polythene bag was found inside the packets. All the 14 
packets were weighed at the spot and each pac ket came out 
to be 1200/1200 grams. Total weight of 14 packets came out 
to be 16.800 kilograms. 10/10 grams of Charas 

^epa|;ated from each recovered packet .and 14 sampfe parcels 
from serial No.I to 14 were prepared for the puipose of 
chemical analysis while the remaining Charas was packed in 
the parcel of remaining case property having serial No. 15. 
All the parcels were sealed -w^th the seal ABN. On further 
search of the velucle by Inspector Allah Bux with the help of 

1 torch, secret cavity was found in the trunk of the vehicle

were

was
* f

\
bearing registration No.ANT-525 BMW Car at the place for 
spare lyre which was opened with the help of tools and 30 
packets wrapped in khaki insulation tape were recovered 
which were opened and checked. On checking, Charas 
wrapped in polythene bag was found inside the packets. All 
the 30 packets were weiuhed separately at ihe spot and eacJi 
packet came out to be 1200/1200 grams. Total weight of the
30 packets came out to be 36 kilograms. iO/iO grams Cha 
was

\

v\

ras
separated from each packet and 30 sample parcels from 

serial No. 16 to 45 were prepared for the purpose of chemical 
analysis while the remaining Charas was packed in the 
parcel of remaining case property having serial No.46. All' 
the sample parcels ^d pmce.s of remaining case property 
were sealed with the seal ABN. All the .sample parcels and 
parcels of remaining; case property having serial No. 15 
Ex.P-1 and parcel serial No.46 Ex.P-2 vehicle bearing 
registration No.ANT-525 Ex.P-4, screw driver £x.P-6

1
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recovered from the dashboard of the vehicle, remote of the 
vehicle Ex.P-5 and travelers bag of black colour Ex.P-3 
were taken into possession by Inspector Allah Bux through 
recoveiy memo Ei.PD witnessed and signed by PW-5 and 
Amir Nawaz constable. His signature on Ex.PD is Ex.PD/1. 
As per disclosure of Abdullah and Anwar Khan, 
cavity was found in the trunk of vehicle bearing registration 
No.BD-7941 Toyota Surf-which was opened with the help 
of tools and on ciiecking 30 packets vwapped in khaki 
insulation tape were recovered. Ail the packets were opened 
and checked and opium wrapped in polythene bags was 
founil inside the packets. On weighing at the spot, the 

weight of each recovered packet came out to be 1200/1200 
grams and total weight of the 30 packets came out to be 36 
kilograms of opium. From each recovered packet of opium, 
10/10 grams opium was separated for the purpose of 
chemical analysis in 30 sealed parcels having serial No.47 to 
76 whereas the remaining case property was packed in a 
parcel of remaining case property bearing serial No.77 
Ex.P-7. Ail the parcels were-sealed with the seal ABN. All 

_ sample parcels, parcel of remairiing case property, vehicle 
bearing registration No.BD-7941 Toyota surf Ex.P-8 along 

/ / A, with key Ex.P-9 .were taken into possession bylnspktor 

Allah Bux through recovery memo Ex.PE witnessed by 
PW-5 and Amir Nawaz constable. His signature on Ex.PE is 
Ex.PE/1, As per the disclosure of Irfan Afridi and Abdul 
Hauun from the vehicle in their possession bearing 
registration No.LEA-06-188, the secret cavity made in the 
trunk of the said vehicle at the place of spare tyre was found. 
Which was opened with the help of tools and oh checking 33 
packets wrapped in khaki insulation tape were recovered 
which were opened and checked. On checking, opium 
wrapped in polythene bag was found inside packets. AH the 
packets were weighed at the spot and each packet 
to be 1200/1200 grams. Total weight of 33 packets came out 
to be 39 kilograms and 600 grams. 10/10 grams was 
separated from each recovered'packet and 33 sample parcels 
from serial No.78 to 110

a secret
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having serial No.lll. All the parcels were sealed with the 
seal ABN. Sample parcels, parcel of remaining

I

case
property having serial No.lll £x.P-10, vehicle bearing 
registration No.LEA-06-188 Ex.P-11 along with key Ex.P- 
12 and colour copy of registration book of the vehicle 
recovered from the dashboard of the vehicle Ez.P-8 were
taken into possession- by Inspector Allah Bux through 
recovery memo Ex.PF witnessed by PW-5 and Amir Nawaz 
Constable. His signature on Ex.PF is Ex.PF/J. The personal 
search of all the accu.sed persons was conducted by 
Inspector Allah Bux in presence of PW-5 and articles

•!recovered from the accused persons as a result of their 
personal search were taken into possession by Inspector 
Allah Bux through separate recovery memos witnessed by 
PW-5 and Amir Nawaz constable. His signatures on Ex.PG, 
Ex.PH, Ex.PJ, Ex.PK, Ex.PL and Ex.PM are Ex.PG/1, 
Ex.PH/1, Ex.PJ/1, Ex.PK/1, Ex.PL/1 and Ex.PM/1 
respectively. On asking about service card from accused 
Abdul Hanan, he could not produce any service card and 
stated that, he facilitates the other accused in smuggling of 
narcotics by using the ANF uniform. 10 recorded statement 
of P W-5 at the spot.

j

08. On 20.01.2022, Mr. Shah Nawaz advocate-learned SPP gave up PW 
Amir Nawaz being unnecessao'. Learned SPP also produced chemical 
analysis reports Ex.PO, Ex.PP, Ex.PQ, Ex.PR, Ex.PS .Ex.PT, 
EX.PU. Ex.PV, EX.PW, Ex.PX, E^.PY. Ex.PZ, Ex.PAA, Ex.PAB, 
Ex.PAC, Ex.PAD, EX.PAE, Ex.PaF, Ex.PAG, E.X.PAH, Ei,PAJ 
and Ex.PAK and closed the prosecution evidence.

After examination of the prosecution witnesses, for the purpose of 
enabling the accused to explain the circumstances appearing in the 
evidence against them; the statements of accused as mandated by 
Section 342 Cr.P.C were recorded wherein tliey denied the allegations 
of the prosecution and pleaded innocence. During their staiements 
recorded u/s 342 Cr.P.C on 02.02.2022. accused produced certified 
copy of petition U/S 22-A. 22B Cr.P.C Ex.DD, Roznamcha Rapt 

... No.31 of police station University Town Peshawar pages (01-09), CD
of CCTV footage of cameras installed outside the house of accused 

^ ■ ■ . ■ .
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Faizan Afridi. Faizari and Irfan Ez.DE and the accused also wished to 
produce defense witnesses.

Defense produced the following witnesses:
,1

10.

Wilayat Shah AST Additional Mnhn------------------Lrar Police Station
^.i^ersItY Town Peshawar recorded his statement on oath 
that he produce roznamcha register / daily diao' of the police 
Station-regarding rapt No.3,1 dated 09.09.2019,
■which is placed on the record as Ex.DF.

-I

n
] copy of

1

DW-02:Xan^eem Sarwar Assistant nir....n, (,is
on oath that on 09.09.2019, he was posted as Incharge at 
police station RD ANF Peshawar. On the same day. at about 
14:00 hours, he got orders from the high ups that accused 
Imran Afridi and Johar Afridi residents of University Town 
Peshawar were required in case FIR No.l8S/2019 of police
station. RD ANF North Rawalpindi so. he should make 
efforts for their arrest.

statement

On the stated orders, he along with 
other officials of the police station ANF 
intelligence tesm went to police station

' li
as well ast

university town
^ where they reached at 15:30 hours. He asked SHO Bilal of 
i the stated police station to accompany them and assist them 

m the raid. The ANF team accompanied by the team of local 
j)olice of police station university town reached at the house 
of Johar Afridi and Imran Afridi and search for the stated 
accused but none of the stated accused 
however, the local police recovered 
ammunition from their house.

i it y1
/.9
i ■

was found there
certain weapons and 

Thereafter, they returned toj'-*;

the police station ANF RD Peshawar.
.i

11.i. Mr. Shah Nav.-az. advocate-learned

=S=S£H=S
accused persons and the reports Ez.PO, Ex.PP, Ex.PQ, Ex.PR. 
Ex.PS .Ex.PT, EX.PU, EX.PV, Ex.PW, Ex.PX, Ex.PY Ex.PZ 
Ex.PAA, Ex,PAB, Ex.PAC, Ex.PAD, Ex.PAE, Ex.PAF Ex PAg' 
Ex.PAir EX.PAJ and Ex.PAK of National Institute of HealS 

slamabad are positive which confirm that accused have committed/'

i;

;
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|i reaching at the spot of occurrence, time of interception of the vehicles, 
description of the vehicles from which recovery was effected, the 
occupiers of the vehicles, the manner of recovery of contraband, the 
weight of contraband recovered, the taking of samples from the 
contraband recovered, the number of samples taken, the preparation of 
recovery memos, the drafting of Murasla / complaint, the personal 
search of the accused, preparation of site plan, recording of statements 
at the Spot of the recovery, return to the police station, the handing 
over of the case property to the Moharrar Maalkhana etc. It is 
noteworthy, that the stated witnesses were subjected to lengthy cross- 
examination but remained consistent and could not be shattered 
any material fad. No discrepancy could be brouglit on the record in 
the statements of PW-4 & PW-5 in comparison to each other. So, the 
stated witnesses not only remained consistent and unshaken to the 
extent of their own statements but also supported and corroborated 
each other on each and every material fact in the present case. As 
such, this court has found PW-4. & PW-5 to be reliable, credible and 
confidence inspiring in their evidence in support of the prosecution 
charge.

The unsealed site plan was also prepared by the complainant/IO 
//\ wherein, the place of recovery shown and its surroundings as

^ mentioned in the site plan ftilly supported and corroborated the
prosecution version. Moreover, PW-2 also supported and corroborated 
the prosecution case to the extent of time of occurrence / recovery, 
drafting of complaint / Murasla and lodging of FIR.

It was contended on behalf of defense that complainant/IO in the 
present case are one and the same person, which excludes the 
possibility of impartial investigation! In this context, it is to be noted, 
that the job of 10 in a recovery of narcotics case is only confined to 
preparation of site plan and recording of statements of witnesses under 
section 161 Cr.P.C, which are hot substantive piece of evidence, 
jvioreover, after effecting recovery, preparation of recovery memos 
and complaint, there remains no need to wait for a Jong period of 
03/04 hours at the spot for arrival of the 10. Furthermore, when a 
higher authority deputes a complainant as an 10, the complainant is in 

position to refuse investigation especially, when there is no bar in 
the Control of Narcotics substance Act, 1997 to this effect.
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. 17. Learned counsel for the defense vehemently argued that the place of

plaza so. the complainaiit / I.O should have, made the recovery in 
presence of private / independent witnesses. No doubt, the place of 
occurrence is a busy place but. unconcerned people will never like to 

ind tJiemselves down in criminal cases as witnesses. Moreover, most 
of the people of the society in Pakistan are reluctant to involve

^i!^ V So, it is not strange that the
authonties could not arrange independent witnesses to prove the 

recovery in the present case. Furthermore, it is by no^v settled law that 
police officials are as good witnesses as any other person unless, some 
specific 111 will or malice is attributed against them. No such malice or 
M wdl has been atthbuted to the ANF officials in the present case

“PO=‘ally out of question in the 
p esent case because one of the accused namely Abdullah is an 

• oiticial of the ANF thus, • ‘
I

IS an

18. The main defence of the accused in the present case is that they were

entries inThe d ‘'=^="=0 refeired to the
entiles in the daily diary register of the police station Ei.DA and
vdiicles wer ^ registration numbers of tiieir

Srnnrh f ,1 ^ «>at the entiy regarding

SSs ^the P'-“ccution in the present case because
details of the spy information were not required to be entered in the 
daily diary register rather, recording of such details would always'
esnfr- of the raid to the concerned accused
e^ecially, m the present case where one of the 
oflicial of the ANF itself.

\r

a;cused was an

The defence also produced DW-1 and DW-2 to prove that the accused 
were actually arrested at Peshawar in a raW conducted on 09 09 2019 
at the house of accused Kamran Afridi, Irfan Afndi and Faizan Johar 
According to the record produced by DW-1 and oculaj . evidence of

inducted by the officials of police station 
ANF RD Peshawar in collaboration with the local police of oolice 
station University. Town Peshawar on request / direction received 
fi oin the high ups of lU) North Rawalpindi regarding airest of Imran

19.

I.
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Afridi and Johar Afridi, fathers of accused Kamran Afridi and Faizan 
• Johar being co-ac^sed with them in the present case. In this respect, 
the record of police station Univehity Town Peshawar as well as 
ocular evidence of DW-2 are clear and further reveals that Imran 
Afridi as well as Johar Afridi were not found as a result of raid / 
^arch in their house so, no arrest was made as a result of such raid 
The CD clips, produced to prove the said raid also do not show 
apprehension of any of the accused facing trial in the said raid. As 
such the documents and ocular evidence adduced by DW-I and DW-2 
do not support the defence version as to their arrest from their house 
at Peshawar, Moreover, the stance of defence in this respect is 
illogical as the defence has not disclosed, any reason as to why the 
accused facing trial were brought from Peshawar to Rawalpindi for 
fsise implication in the present case when such purpose could easily
be achieve in the raid on their house at Peshawar where, according to 
the defence, all the accused facing trial were actually present and 
CCTV footages could also be retrieved and the evidence of local 
police of police station University town was also available in support 
of the raid. So, the defence taken by the accused feeing trial is flimsy 
and illogical.

I
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It is also noteworthy that the documents produced as Ex.DD and 
Ex.DF support the prosecution version,rather than the defence 
because it is recorded in the stated documents by the local police of 
police station University Town Peshawar that the raid conducted by 

/V the ANF officials ofpolice station ANFRD Peshawar in collaboration 
with the local police was for arrest of Imran Afridi and Johar Afridi, 
who were required in the present case. So, the stated documents make 
it clear tliat at the time of receiving request / direction for arrest of the 
co-accused, the present case Was already registered at police station 
ANF RD North Rawalpindi. The stated documents are further 
supported and corroborated by ihe ocular evidence of DW-2 as well as 
the CCTV clips provided by the defence. As such, even the defence 
evidence proves that the present case was registered at police station 
ANF RD North Rawalpindi before the raid was conducted by the 
ANF officials of RD Peshawar in collaboration with the local police 
of Peshffwar ct the house of accused and thus, the defence evidence 
actually negates the defence yertion' and supports the prosecution 
version. '

In view of the discussion in the preceding paras, the court has formed 
the opinion that the evidence of PW-4 & PW-5, fully corroborated by 
the unsealed site plan and PW-2 is credible, reliable and confidence 
inspiring and thus, the prosecution has proved through cogent, 
credible and reliable evidence that the ANF raiding party had actually

20.
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intercepted vehicles bearing registration No.ANT-525, driven by 
■ accused Kamran Afridi while, accused Faizan Johar was sitting with 

him on the front passenger scat, vehicle Toyota Surf, bearing 
registration No.BD-7941, driven by Abdullah while, Anwar Khan was 
sitting with him on the front seat, vehicle bearing registration 
No.LEA-06-188, driven by Irfan Afridi while, Abdul Hanan was 
sitting with him on the front seat and from the trunks of the stated 
vehicles, 36 kilograms of charas, 36 kilograms of opium, 39 
kilograms & 600 grams of opium were recovered respectively besides, 
the recoveiy of 16 kilograms & 800 grams of charas from the travelers 
bag in possession of accused Faizan Johar, on 08.09.2019, at about 
23:05 hours and 23:15 hours 
Islamabad.

at the Motorway M-1 toll plaza

22. So far as the factum of nature of contraband is concerned, the first 
point for consideration is as to whether the contraband was kept at 
police station and transmitted to the :Niri in safe custody or not? In 
this respect. ■pW-4. PW-I & PW-3 furnished the details about the date 
and time of receiving the case property at the police station, the 
number and nature of parcels, its safe custody at the police iiation, the 
date and time of its transmission to NJH in safe custody of PW-3 and 
return of PW-3 to the police station along with the necessary receipts. 
No discrepancy could be brought on the record in the statements of 

^ PW-4, PW-1 & PW-3 and all the stated witnesses remained'consistent
and unshaken in their evidence before the court.

23. Learned counsel for the defence pointed out that serial numbers of i>-e 
parcels of the remaining case property and sample parcels have not 
been mentioned while making entries reg^ding receiving 

property in register No. 19. In this respect, it is observed that number 
Of parcels'with contents of the parcels along with its weight have 
clearly and correctly been mentioned in register No. 19 Ei.PA, which 
sufficiently prove the receiving of the contraband and its sample 
parcels at the MaalkJiana of the police station. Moreover, serial 
numbers of the sample parcels would only be relevani if die result of 
chemical analysis of some of the parcels would be in the negative and 
of some of the parcels would be in the positive. When all the s'ample 
parcels were found to be of narcotics, the question of serial numbers 
or the sample parcels would become irrelevant. It 
on behalf of the defence that signatures of the

: of case

was also contended 
complainant / I.O was
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not obtained-in column No.8 of register No.19.Et.PA to prove that 
the case prcfperty was handed over by him to Moharrar Maalkhana. 
This is a flimsy argument as column No.8 of register No. 19 does not 
require obtaining of signatures of any person rather, the signatures of 
the complainant/I.O has to be obtained in column No.7 of register 
No. 19, which were duly obtained on Ex.PA/2 which is next page of 
Ex.PA. The learned defence counsel also pointed out that signatures 
of PW-3 have not been obtained in-column No.8 of register No.l9 as 
token of receiving of sample parcels but, this court did hot find any 
such requirement in column No.8 of register No.I9, So, the 
requirements of register No:19 have been duly fulfilled. Moreover, the 
reports of chemical analysis, available on the record provide 

independent corroboration and support to the person who took the 
sample parcels to the NTH Islamabad, its date and time of receiving at 
the NTH. As such transmission of the case property along with 
samples from the spot of recovery to the police station on 09.09’.2019, 
its safe custody at Maalkhaiia of.thc police station, its transmission to 
the NIH on 1 K09.2019 and receiving at the NIH on i 1.09.2019* have 
successfully been proved by the prosecution.

^,The next question for consideration in the present case is nature of the 
contraband recovered. In this respecti reports of the NIH, Islamabad 
Ex.PO, Ex.PP, Ex.PQ, Ex.PR, Ex.PS .Ex.Pt, Ex.PU, Ex.PV, 

y Ex.PW, Ex.PX. EX.PY, EX.PZ, Ex.PAA, Ex.PAB, Ex.PAC, 
p EX.PAD, EX.PAE, EX.PAF.: Ex.PAGi EX.PAH, E:x.PAJ and 

Ex.PAK make it clear that the contraband recovered from the vehicles 
was in fact narcotic substances Charas and'Opium. -

In light, of discussion on various aspects ofthe ;dase, it is proved on the 
record beyond the'shadow of reasonable doiiSt that the ANF raiding 
parly had actually intercepted vehicles bearing registration No.ANT-

24.

I

I
■ 25.

bearing regisfration No.BD-7941,- driven by Abdullah'while,-Anwar 
Khan was sitting with,v him on the “ front seat, vehicle bearing 
registration No.LEA-06-188, driven by'Irfan Afridi while, Abdul 
Hanan was sitting with him on the front seat and frorri the trunks of 
the stated vehicles, 36 kilograms of charas, 36 kilograms of opium, 39 
kilograms & ..600 .gram's-of .opium were recovered, respectively 
besides,’the recovery of 16 kilogr^s & 800 grams of charas from the. 
travelers bag in possession of accused Faizan Johdr, on 08.09.2019, at " 

• about 23:05 hours and 23:15 hours,' at the Motorway M*1 toll plaza 
Islamabad. • • ' • .
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26. It was also contended on behalf of the accused that the 
. tile present..^a^e was ibund i 
is no evidence

2 contraband in 
II* secret cavities of the Vehidei^an'd there-h ™;i*ipT.:r:irr;rr t “

legistration No.ANT-525 Rtvfw " «^ving vehicle bearing

vehicles were hanL^ov^^'Lr’b!^"^ “’“* ""

—.....«,p. z
ttone of the statedTccuLdtET. f ^‘"hennore,

cavities in the vehicles in ouek' ° Preparation of the secret

not arise oncfit'isi;e; r ” °

K such circumstances,- connectirof The‘^aLraS^'j •"
\/ vehicles in question Ices uTtaSZ T 171!!!

^ Mptirn wa?upon'he'd7'^ ^Th

regarding the pZnc'^Tf'comraZZ*^®* of accused Abdul Hanan
NoXEA.06.18Z,iZb?accus Tr aZZ-^
the contraband was recovZd from !e "0 doubt
and accused Abdul Hanan was s^i^Tol ft®'"?' ''"’'^1®
said vehicle but it is noteworthv thl?, 1 Z "^at of the
evidence recorded during' trial \ has ‘*’® complaint and
wearing ANF unifom^lhftiL o^r!. “‘^‘’'■'^hed that he was
produce any proof of his service h TnT-Z Z 

V , compiainant. The s.atcd lacts have not bee7 Z^«2XtS
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the vehicles in
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examination by the defence so, arc to be considered as not disputed. 
The stated facts make it clear that he was actually impersonating 
himself to be an official of ihe ANF regarding which, a separate case 
has also been registered against him.. It cannot be disputed, that the 
said impersonation by abused Abdul Hanan during the occurrence 
was not for the purpose of lun rather, the said impersonation 
adopted for facilitating the main accused Irfan Afridi in transportation 
of the narcotics in the vehicle. There was no. occasion for such 
impersonation except, that he was in knowledge of the presence of the 
contraband in the vehicle and intended to provide protection to its 
transportation from the clutches of law enforcing agencies. As such, 
the false impersonation adopted by accused Abdul Hanan in the 
present case clearJy and conclusively proves his conscious knowledge 
about the presence of contraband in the vehicle. Thus, he cannot 
escape the responsibility regarding keeping and transporting the 
narcotics in the vehicle bearing registration No.LEA-06-188. As such, 
the prosecution has succeeded in bring home the charge levelled 
against accused Kamran Afridi, Faizan Johar,‘Abdullah, Irfen Afridi 
and Abdul Hanan to the hilt.

However, no recovery of contraband has been proved against the 
accused Anwar Khan son of Shah Syed in the present case. Moreover, 
the prosecution has miserably failed to bring any evidence on the 
record to connect accused Anwar Khan son of Shah Syed with the 
offence committed by accused Kamran Afridi, Faizan Johar, 
Abdullah, Irfan Afridi and Abdul Hanan or the recovered contraband 
from the secret cavities of the vehicles in the present case. Similarly, 
no evidence regarding abetment, facilitation or support of accused 
Anwar Khan to the main accused Kamran Afridi, Faizan Johar, 
Abdullah, Irfan Afridi and Abdul Hanan in commission of the offence

! 984 is concemed, it is noteworthy that PW-4 PW-5, made it clear 
that all the accused had made joint disclosure and thus, none of the 
accused including Anwar Khan can be held liable on the basis of such 
disclosure as, joint disclosure has no legal effect. It is also noteworthy, 
that the contraband in ihc present case was recovered from the secret 
cavity of the vehicles so, from mere presence of accused Anwar Khan 
in the vehicle, he cannot be presumed to have knowledge of the secret 
cavity or the contraband present therein. In the absence of positive 
proof regarding conscious knowledge, the passenger in .the vehicle 
cannot be saddled with responsibility of any contraband recovered
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from the secret cavities of the vehicle. As such, the prosecution has 
miserably failed to prove any charge against the accused Anwar Khan 
son of Shah Syed ir. the present case. Similarly, there is no evidence 
on the record to establish connivance, conspiracy or mutual consent 
between accused Kamran Afridi, Faizan Johar, Abdullah, Irfan Afridi 
and Abdul Hanan so the stated accused persons also, cannot be held 
responsible for the contraband recovered from the vehicles of each 
other rather, their responsibility wouid be confined to the contraband 
recovered fi-om the vehicle driven / occupied by each of them, 
respectively.

For the reasons stated, this court has come to the conclusion that the 
prosecution has succeeded in proving the charge against accused 
Kamran Afridi, Faizan Johar, Abdullah, Irfan Afridi and Abdul Hanan 
only, beyond the shadow of reasonable doubt. Therefore, this court 
found accused Kamran Afridi son of Imran Khan, caste Afridi, 
resident of-Bar Qambarichel, Wfuid Garay Kajori, Wall, Abad P.O. 
Box Bara District Khyber Agency, Faizan Johar sun of Johar Khan, 
caste Afridi, resident of Bar QanibarkJiel, Wand Garay Wali Abad 
Sam Rnha P.O.Bn^ Bam Tf'h'il Bnrn nic'-ln Khyhrr A/icnrv.

•c

29.

uuiiu lujci.ouoilvas No.2, i'.U. box
■ Bara Tchsil Bara District Khyber Agency, Irfan Afridi son of Imran 

Khan, Caste Afridi, resident of Bar Qambarkhel, Wand Garay Kajori, 
Waii Abad Sam Baba P.O. Box Bai'a District Khyber Agency and 

Abdul Hanan son of Saleem Jah, Caste Afridi, permanent resident of 
) Bar QambarKhel Wand Garay Kajori Sooricas No. 2, P.O.Box Bara 

. District Khyber Agency temporary, resident of Hayatabad Phese-7, 
House No. 936, Street No. 26, Sector-E-5, Peshawar guilty of the 
offence under section 9 (c) of CNSA, 1997 for keeping 36 kilograms 
of charas, 16 kilograms & SOO grams (jf charas, 36 kilograms of 
opium and 39 kilograms &.600 grams of opium, respectively in their 
possession. So, accused Kamran Afridi^ Faizan Johar, Abdullah, Irfan 
Afridi and Aboul Hanan are hereby convicted under sections 9 (c) of 
CNSA, 1997 and each of them sentenced to Rigorous Imprisonment 
for Life, with fine of Rs. 100,000/- (Rupees One Hundred Thousand 
only). In case of default in payment of fine, each of the convicts shall 
lurther undergo 05 (Six) months shnple Imprisonment. The benefit of 
.'Section ]] t'l.p ('I
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Abdul Hananj

are already in Central Jail Adyala Rawalpindi so, in 
order lo serve out the period of sentence awarded 
conviction warrants be sent forthwith. Whereas accusec^war Khan "? 
son of Shah Syed is hereby acquitted of all the ch^ges levelled , 
against him in the present case so, he be released forthwith, if not / 
required in any Other case. J

to them, their
t

•L

30. Absconding accused Imran Khan son of Hashim Khan, Johar Khan 
son of Hashim Khan, Shakir Khan son of Imran Khan, Rizwan Khan 
son of Iinran Kh^ and Rehmat Khan son of Imran Khan have already 
been declared absconders and the prosecution has successfully made 

out a pnma-facie case against thdm so, they are hereby declared as 
proclaimed offenders. Perpetual wanrants of arrest against them be 
issued with thc'direction to arrest and produce diem before the court 
The SHO is directed to enter their names in the register of P.Os 
maintained in the police Station.

h-;

3J.•a The entire case property be kept intact till thef
r. arrest and trial of the

proclaimed offenders in the present case, in safe custody of the police 
■ station.

Copy of this judgment be sent to the Central Jail Adyala Rawalpindi 
for providing to the convicts free of cost as, the judgment has been 
announced lo them online via Skype-because, the accused were not
produced from jail due to law and'order situation and the case in hand 
was a direction
piosecution free of cost.

File be consigned to record room after completi

li?!.T
32.

1JI
■!

<

t.j

Copy of the judgment be also sent to thecase.
>

t:
if .u.i'.i on.

Announced
.^J.0J.2O22

t' : ?

siiI'r4
V.;

•if r
(Wajid All)

Judge, Special Court (CNS),
Islamabad.

Certified that this judgment consists of 25 pages, each page has been 
corrected wherever necessary and signed byM

if'
me.

-if'
.1 r.

^ ^ (Wajid All)
Judge, Special Court (CNS),

Islamabad.iI#■:\'7
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O RPER '
Shnh Said Triho Siniih at Bara Police Station is 

his absence from lawful duty from-06/08/2019 

he svas aj-rested in Linifonn by Anti Narcotics Force at

rnnsilnhic Anwar Khitn s/o 

hereby suspended wrih immediate efte-t due to 

■and ins'Oivcment in narcoiics paddling as
Islamabad Toll Plaza alongwitii other accused on 12/09/2019. ■

1-
t

it

1 is nominated as 

within 07 days.
, Mr. Muhammad N.twaz Acting SDPO/Hqrs (designate) Khyber 

enquiry officer to conduct proper enquiry in this regard and subi|iit hts report 

Charge Sheet and Summary of aiiegation will be issued separately.i

ii';•H

■:

>
I-

'

ipif >
(MUHAi> MAD HljSSAlN) PS1^ 

Di^tricL PolicefOiTicer 
Khyber.

>I

1

No. l5S5-56/Khyber, dated 27/09.'2Ult).

Copy of above is forwarded for infomiation to the:- '

1. SDPO/HQrs, Khyber (Designate).
2. Sl-lOs/PS Bara.

i

■n
I

?
S'.

I

(
\ ^
.'it I,

1

(k'1; .

V!
«• 1

t

t.

I I ^m■M

•r:
- '

1

I^ •'*
I



ii
4 m'A

OjOffice of the District Police Ofticer 

KhyberMl ■> *
' t c.

oni TCE R«n gS 1975i/s 6(111SHEET
s/o'Shah Said Tribe Sipah, while on 

is hereby tharged for committing
ISv I

Constable Anwar Khan
Bara, District Khyber isYou

dutv at Police Station _the'followingp^issicn/comm.ssions.-

With othar acei.a.3absent from 
were"You are

'4t'cr~r. Toll ...at, on 
and 128 KG of narcotics .

•'ij

written defenseto submit yourSi hereby called upon
before the Enquiry Officer.,;h, ;j! You are

against the above chargesY'i
, U rnarh the Enquiry Officer within seven (7) dajs

S^eot! failing which ex-p.rte ac.,.,nYourw from the date 
shall be taken against you.m5; •i1il
!^. u m m a r.y jsLa 11 ca a ti o nrU-S-enTlased-MJlgij^lto-o■m

nii
cV

I
ICERdistrict police' 

khyber
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Officfi of the Dh trict Police Officer 

Khyber
i». . . *

^5,
. T
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ORDER

iiMnFR c;VJB-SECTION-3 & SECTION 5 OF POLICE RULES, 192^
!

1

i

1 District Police Officer, Khyber as competent authority, charge ypu
Constable Anwar Khan sjo Shah Saif Tribe Sipah of
prima facie guilt of the following acts to.be dealt with u/s 5 (3) of the NWFP, (ndw
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) Police Rules, 1975. \

I '

■■-A i■Vi
"You are absent from lawful duty from 06/0®/20l9 and on 
12/09/2019 you« were arrested in uniform by Anti Narcotics 
Force at Islamabad Toll Plaza on 12/09/2019 with other accuskd 

and 123 KG of narcotics". i

•■>1.>.,

The act of delinquent officer falls within the ambit of gross misconduct 
be proceeded under the NVVFP (now Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) PoliceA-

and is liable to 
Rules 1975.

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said defaulter with 
'.reference to.the above al'egations, I, District Police Officer, Khyber being authorizedi 
officer hereby nominate Enauiry Officer as beiow to enquire into the charges within 
the meaning of 2 (iii) under the NWFP (now Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) Police Ru es,

MR. Muhammad Nawaz fActmq_S_PPO/HqrsV Khvb.Qg

f -i;

1975.

The enquiry officer after completing all ehquiry proceedings," shouc 
submit findings to the undersigned- within stipulated period of (5) days per u/s 6 (5, 
of Police Rules.

theCharge Sheet and Statement of Allegations are issued against 
defaulter officer separately. Reply should submit before the Enquiry OfTicer w 
the period of (03) days from the date of receipt.

thir
i! I•/i r' I1 r1Sifl:

DISTRICT
KHYBER

'FICER,

it(
i^py/n /Z019./Khyber, dated Peshawar, theNo.-'!V: J

Copy to:- Polbproceedings against defaulter under the provisions of th.

before the Enquiry Officer on the date, time anB pla:

/.
1. Actng SDPO/Hqrs Khyber for initiating 

Rules IS75.•• ■(

2. Constable Anwar Khan v/ith the direction to appear
fixed by the Officer.

>>• m

J .

1

#1r
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Office of the District Police Officen 
Khyber [

I'
4 I 4?I 3^i mI'

t1

Ii(’! .
SUMMERV/STATEMENT OF ALLEGATION U/S 6(1) (A) POLICE

RULES 1975.h
A

■

diConstable Anwar Khan s/o Shah Said Tribe Sipah while on 
at Police Station Bara has committed the following:- ■

"You are absent from, lawful duty from P6/08/2019 and 
12/09/2019 youn were arrested in uniform by Anti NarOot 
Force at Isiamabaci Toll Plaza on 12/09/2019 with other ac<ius] 
and 128 KG of narcotics".

h .

4

f

Your this act fails within the purview of misconduct as contain 
u/s 2 (iii) of NWFP (now Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) Police Ruh^

SrV: [• 4

s 1975.
n

i

\yI

DISTRICT POLfCE OFFKWR, 
KHYBER /
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m DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER =

KHYBER
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ORDER
3i Constable Anvi^ Khan of PS Bara remained absent from Lawful duty froi 

06/08/2019 and arrested by ANF at Islamabad Toll Plaza on 12/09/2019 with 128 KGs
was registered where Consiafc- 

Anwar Khan was directly charged alongwth other accused and his involvement in diii- 
peddling consequent upon which the undersigned being a competent authority-under Go* 
Servants Service & Efficiency Rules 1975 issued a Show Cause Notice with the opportunity 
be heard m person which the defeulter official did not availed.

1

Narcotics. Proper FIR by PS ANF North Rawalpindi
I

f-^ ■f.-.

3
m\U In reply of the Show Cause notice the defaulter constable failed to submit any cogc 

reason regarding the allegations leveled against him consequently a Charge Sheet with Summa 
of Allegations was issued & Acting SDPO Hqrs Khyber was appointed as Enquiry Officer vir 
this office No. 313-14/Khyber, dated 08/10/2019.

The Enquiry Officer in his finding report stated that the defiiulter Constable in his writti 
statement in his defense failed to submit any cogent reason and due to in prison did not app^ 
before the enquiry officer. Furthermore, enquiry made locally at Bara relabeled that the consiatu 

is ill reputed and involve in heinous crimes including drugs peddling. After which the defa^ult- 
constable was issued a Final Show Cause Notice by the undersigned with an opportunity to H 
heard in person. In reply of the Final Show Cause Notice tlie defaulter constable again failkl 
submit ^y reply.

. i
>‘4

'i'.'

■ ■.

I

i
a

Keeping in view the recommendations of the Enquiry Officer & available record ar 
taking an ex-parte action, the Constable Anwar Klian is hereby awarded a mfljnr punj^Sme it i 
Dismissal from sen'ice with immediate effect.

P.
t ■ :

: t
N! .

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER.
A KHYBERt *

/PSO Khyber, dated Khjbcr X* / 0^^/2020.

Copies to al) concerned for further necessary action.

• No.

I
ii :

. t

i





■M29145 Miiit
SfmE

^^/c>p/^o 91 f ^ I !> L >/i l§
/?7j ^ r? 1

i' >
1 I jj y jj G i- ^ CZ-

«
7 7

^l5

K' _ y ' " ■ ^\ .
7.yy 6 :

f

::c//
\3 Cx-

•vS

)i iiti? 11 f L>^* (^Lj/^f^jj
\. / y ** “ r «• \ 'Sl k“ **

* '''‘"‘v.A^ /* ^ “i ' 7 •• -^ f ^ X /S '\

0

-;S 1f

irr I'
r

i.A Z . Xi

■■AA

di\ 4 \ 4

**

L , tSh- ■-- >•;. .
> rC7. 1-(J^Jj^tJfirttitfj'.^jlittsytfjij'iiki-y

/
/

rj.
fj am S fir'^^'^ /J0^



\
\

O- Form- A

FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

1116/2022Case No.-

Dale of order 
proceedings

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeS.No.

31 2

The appeal of Mr. Anwar Khan presented today by Mr. Zahanat Ullah 

Advocate. It is fixed for preliminary hearing before Single Bench at Peshawar 

. Parcha peshi is given to the appellant/counsel.

18/07/20221-

on

By the order of Chairman
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